


THE HILLS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY,

Plaintiff-Movant,

v.

THE TOWNSHIP OF BERNARDS in the
COUNTY OF SOMERSET, etc., et al.,

Defendants-Respondents.

SUPREME COURT OF NEW JERSEY
M-549 September Term 1985
M-550

O R D E R

RECEIVED
F£6 211986

JUDGE SERPENTELU'S CHAMBERS

This matter having been duly presented to the Court, and

good cause appearing;

It is ORDERED that the motions for leave to supplement

the record (M-549) and to file a supplemental brief (M-550) are

denied, without prejudice to the filing by plaintiff, regardless

of any outstanding stay Orders, of an application to the trial

court, in a form that that court deems appropriate, asserting

plaintiff's alleged development rights arising of out any

alleged settlement, estoppel, or otherwise; provided, however,

that such application shall not affect this Court's Order trans-

ferring the matter to the Council on Affordable Housing and pro-

vided further that this Order granting leave to file such

application shall not preclude the assertion by defendants that

this Court's Order of transfer forecloses such*claims by plain-

tiff.

WITNESS, the Honorable Robert N. Wilentz, Chief Justice,

at Trenton, this 20th day of February, 1986.
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January 21, 1986 F.LE NO. 3000-04-02

Ms. Tricia Burke
Chambers of
The Honorable Eugene D. Serpentell i
Ocean County Court House

Toms River, NJ 08753

RE: The Hi l l s Development Company v. Bernards Tp. et a i .

Dear Ms. Burke:
Pursuant to my instruct ions from Thomas F. Carro l l , enclosed please f ind a

copy of the New Jersey Supreme Court's Order M-549 and M-550 with respect to the
motions for leave to supplement the record and to f i l e a supplemental b r ie f .

Should you have any questions, or require further information, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

K
Kathie L. Paulmier
Secretary to Thomas F. Carroll
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